



Goostrey Parish Council

The Village Hall

Goostrey

Cheshire

CW4 8PE

01477 535825/07834 230351

Thursday 6th July, 2017

Dear Councillor

You are hereby requested to attend

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

WHICH WILL BE HELD ON

TUESDAY, 11th JULY 2017 at 7.30pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL, LOUNGE

To be conducted in accordance with the Agenda below.

S Jones

Sharon Jones, Clerk to the Parish Council.

Residents are encouraged to attend & members of the Press are welcomed.

The Press and Public may not speak when the Council is in session unless invited to do so by the Chairman.

Public Forum 7.30 – 7.45pm. - Public comments will be taken before the Meeting commences but are restricted to 15 minutes unless the Chairman allows otherwise.

Chairman: Cllr. Peter Godfrey

Parish Clerk: Sharon Jones

AGENDA

- 07.17.1. Declaration of Interests:** To receive and minute any Declarations of Interest.
- 2. Apologies for absence:** To receive Apologies for unavoidable absence.
- 3. Minutes:** To approve & sign the Minutes of the meetings of 13th June 2017.
- 4. Cheshire East Council Matters:** To receive a report on Cheshire East Council Matters. To deal with any questions by Members relating to the report and any questions by Members notified in advance to the Chairman and the CE Councillor.
- 5. Committee Matters:** To receive reports from Committee Meetings held since the last PC Meeting.
 - Finance Committee on 4th July 2017
- 6. Planning Matters:** To receive a report from the Planning Committee Meetings on 11th July.
- 7. Financial Payments:** To approve payments in Schedules 07/17. Includes: Salaries & expenses.
Chairman and Vice Chairman to sign the schedule of payments and two bank signatories to sign cheques at the end of this meeting.
- 8. Clerk's Report:** To receive correspondence and report on actions from the previous meeting.
- 9. Highways & Speedwatch:** To consider any Highways & Speedwatch matters and to take any appropriate action.
- 10. Local Policing:** To receive a report from Cllr Rathbone.
- 11. Neighbourhood Plan:** To inform the PC of any key recent developments and to answer Councillors' questions.
- 12. Community Projects Requiring Capital Expenditure Working Party -** To inform the PC of any key recent developments and to answer Councillors' questions.
- 13. Cheshire East Supported Bus Review 2017 Consultation -** The Council is to consider the response to be sent on its behalf to Cheshire East by **26th July 2017**.
- 14. Funding of NHS Services in East Cheshire –** Please see information circulated.
- 15. Local Council Awards Scheme – PG**
 - Approval of the circulated GPC Annual Plan for 2017/18.
- 16. Minor Items & Items for the Next Agenda:** To take any points from Members and to note urgent items of interest.
- 17. Date of Next Meeting:** To confirm the date of the next Meeting – 12th September 2017.
- 18. Closure of Meeting:** To formally close the Meeting.

NOTE: Councillors required to sign minutes, the schedule of payments and any cheques will need to see the Clerk at the end of the meeting.

APPENDIX 07/17.

ITEM 07.17.08. - CLERK'S REPORT

Actions from the last Meeting

- a. AK to send information on the costs savings to CEC of stopping the 319 bus service
- b. Contact the School regarding a competition for posters to put up in the village, to encourage owners to pick up after their dogs.
- c. Clerk write letter of support to Sandbach Council regarding Arclid Tip.
- d. Clerk to ask Police and Crime Commissioners office if the meetings can be on a different night as they clash with the PC meetings.
- e. Clerk to book Asbestos Demolition Survey.
- f. Clerk to notify C&C when licence to carry out works is referred to CEC Legal Department.
- g. Clerk to order 50 copies of the CEC Supported Bus Review information booklet and questionnaire.
- h. IO to request a Highways Inspection on Bank View
- i. EW to attend meetings.
- j. EW to attend meetings and Clerk to order 50 copies of the questionnaire.

Correspondence

- a. LOCAL PLAN [OFFICIAL] SPATIAL PLANNING UPDATE - MAY 2017
- b. Barbara Evans Monthly Return May 2017 ~[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~
- c. JONES, Tina [OFFICIAL] FW: Local Council Award Scheme Introduction
- d. STUBBS, Peter Re: [OFFICIAL] RE: Goostrey Village Hall - 2016-17 Recharge
- e. DCTech Mailbox RE: 17/2994C Land adjacent to Graveyard, MAIN ROAD,
- f. Beverley Giles Re: Donations
- g. GLOVER, Lee Cheshire East Highways - Local Highways Officer
- h. HALES, Ian Goostrey Joint Use Village Hall -Decoration
- i. SHALLCROSS, Peter Automatic reply: Asbestos R&D Survey - Goostrey Parish Hall
- j. SLCC Membership News Bulletin 19th June 2017 19/06/2017 107 KB
- k. BEDFORD, Karen - Parish Council Information for Cheshire East Council Website 2017-2018
- l. Realm Construction (north west)Ltd RE: New Doorway into village hall
- m. Terence Rathbone Re: Invite to Town and Parish Councils
- n. Joyce Mason August
- o. MICKLEBURGH, Paul - RE: 48745 LH TO PT Urgent request for licence to carry out works
- p. Ian Berrow RE: 48745 LH TO PT Urgent request for licence to carry out works
- q. Pepper, Katy Re: Knutsford Mayor's Charity Ball
- r. Peter Godfrey 319 Bus Service
- s. Luke Bowen RE: Survey
- t. GOOSTREY PRIMARY HEAD Re access to Village Hall
- u. Roger Bennett Tree opp Church Grave yard side
- v. COOPER, Richard - RE: Tree opp Church Grave yard side
- w. Bollington Town - Bollington Neighbourhood Plan Pre-Submission Consultation Letter
- x. Joan Wilkinson GOOSTREY FLOWER CLUB Wed 11:37 7 KB
- y. Suzanne Blair Re: FW: Fence on boundaries
- z. DOUGLAS, Paul [OFFICIAL] RE: Willow lane